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RADEY 
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS at LAW 

PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW .RAOEYLAW.COM 

FILED 1/24/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00545-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 I TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST. I STE. 200 1 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 

email: sclark@radeylaw.com 

January 24, 2022 
Jennifer Crawford, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-7019 
jcrawfor@psc.state. flus 

Re: FPSC February 1, 2022 Agenda Conference; Docket No. 20210093-WS 
and Docket No. 20210095-WU 

Dear Ms. Crawford: 

Pursuant to our telephone call on Friday, this letter is to respectfully request the 
deferral of two items from the Public Service Commission's (Commission) February 1, 
2022 Agenda Conference: Item 7, Docket No. 20210093-WS, Application for transfer of 
water and wastewater systems of Aquarina Utilities, Inc. , Water Certificate No. 517-W 
and Wastewater Certificate No. 450-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, 
LLC in Brevard County; and Item 8, Docket No. 20210095-WU Application for transfer 
of water facilities of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. and Water Certificate No. 
363-W to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC in Marion County. 

Mr. Josiah Cox, President of Central States Water Resources (CSWR) would like 
to provide comments to Commission on these dockets and due to prior commitments is 
unable to attend the February 1, 2022 Conference. CSWR requests the two items be 
deferred to the Commission's March l51 Agenda Conference. 

We appreciate your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Isl Susan F. Clark 

Susan F. Clark 
Thomas A. Crabb 
Counsel for Buyer CSWR-FL 
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cc:   Chairman Andrew Fay, FPSC (Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us) 
        Stephanie Morse, Esq. Office of Public Counsel (morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us) 
        Anastacia Pirrello, Esq. Office of Public Counsel (pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us) 
        Martin Friedman, Esq. (mfriedmann@deanmead.com) 
        Thomas J. Dobbins (sunshineutl@aol.com) 
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